Enjoy sightseeing in downtown Fujinomiva

M Sengen Taisha Area Walking Tour - Gourmet Guide
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Why Yakisoba? Historcaly. Fuinomiya City enjoyed prosperity as the location of Oniye Yokocho © 44 © © SN(UYA
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Sengen Taisha. However in later times. the downtown area suffered from a declining economy. In Mavember SourePtinglol Yottemiya BmaanTaiam Sanoman Kandya Nagamm Square
of 2000, Fujinomiya residents brought attention ta their unique local version of the famous yakisoba : amn.  Kokozurayo 1 min. 1 min. 2 min. 18 min, 5 min.

(fried noodle) dish in an attempt to revitalize the area. Their efforts have so far achisved amazing results,
with sales reports of 21.7 billion yen over a B year period. With other such delicacies as rainbow trout
and milk ramen, Fujinamiya is quickly gaining a reputation as a center of innovative local cuisine.

(Course & times are estimates)

Start Fujisan Seseragi Square. A 16 meter high Torii gate marks the central base for sightseeing in
Fujinomya. Free parking lot has capacity for up to 30 cars and S buses.

@ Omiva Yokocho I this area a number of small shops offer famous Fuinomiva deficacies like yakisabe, gelato ice cream,
rainbow trout and pork TEL (0544)25-2061 (Pukuichi)

@ Mt. Fuji Souvenir Shop Kokozurayo This gift shop is convenlently located near the parking lot of
Sengen Talsha, TEL(0544)24-2544

@ SAKUYA Nagayamon Dining Buffet-style meal style. TEL(0544)66-8011

) Volunteer Tour Guides Guided tours avallable to Sengen Taisha, Shiraito Falls and more.
(Free;appointment required) TEL(0544}27-5240
Fujinamiya City Tourism Association
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This stone is naturally shaped
like a frog. Legend has it that
water from the nearby well can
cure warts and eye diseases.

Legend tells that the goddess of
Sengen Taisha put her clathing
on a pine tree at this spot when
giving birth. Another story is that
the warlord Takeda Shingen washed
his clothes and hung them to dry
here.

It is said that in 1582, the warlard
Oda Nobunaga, while returmning
from his successful campalgn
against the Takeda clan, sat on
this rock and viewed Mt. Fujl.

Also known as Wa Kuguri San from
the name of & ritual held at the end of
July, during which pecple pass through a
grass fing to gain purification. Paople
in fonmer times befieved children left hee
tobe picked up by a friand or relative
would grow up to be stiong and healthy,

This shrine to the deity of abundant
harvest served as guardian of Omiya
Castle's rice storehouse. The lords
of Omiva Castie came from the Fuj
clan, who were the hereditary high
priests of Sengen Taisha.

Shrine to lchi-kami san,a god of commerce.
From the late middle ages, a number of manthiy
markats ware held in this &res, and somg of
them can still be enjoyed today, These are
the Nishino Ichi (8th of every manth),
Jaroku lohi (16th) and the Kanda Raku-chi
(first Saturday every manth.

This is said to be the anly shrine in Jagan
where a device used for measuring and
surveying is enshrined. The first survey of
Mt Fuf, carried out in 1727, measured a
height of 3,886 meters. Sir Rutherford
Alcack, the first foreigner to climb Mt
Fuji. measured 4,309.8 meters.

@ Tourist Information Offices
Yottemiya (inside Sengen Taisha parking lot, 30 minutes free parking)
TEL(0544)29-7223

Fujinomiya Tourist Association (1st flocr, north side of Fujinomiya Station building)
TEL(D544)27-5240



